

REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE OF LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 15 OFFICIAL CALL LETTER  
(of the Maricopa County Republican Committee/MCRC)

## Monthly Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, September 21st,  
2021

Location: Awaken Life Church

Credentials Open: 6:00pm – 6:30 pm Meeting Begins: 6:30 pm

I. Call to Order **6:31**

II. Prayer **Stella Westphal**

III. Pledge

IV. Welcome Address **Monet Bacs**

**Committees, email problems**

V. Recognition of Elected Officials

VI. Adoption of Agenda **Adoption, monet:seconded : Annabella, all approved**

VII. Approval of Minutes (July and August Minutes) **Monet motioned, seconded, approved**

VIII. Treasurer's Report **given by Greg Westphal balance 846.46**

**Azld15gop.org makes checks to: gop ld 15 committee**

**Fundraising update, given by Monet**

**Silent auction**

**Raffles - need people to join committees**

**Gun Playing, Rino Slaying 10/15/21 4pm-7pm**

**LD Website Shop**

IX. Committee Reports

a) Bylaws Committee Report

**Jose: Bylaws need up dating, but due to redistricting, we will only update 3 bylaws that are automatic, to conform to statutes.**

**Review all 3 automatic amendments that require no votes although we ended up voting on 2 of them in July**

**Election of State Committeemen, old method: we nominate, county approves them**

**Changing “nomination” to “elect”**

**PC Vacancies: Copied what the statues says about what constitutes a vacancy, employees vs public office holders**

**Proxy: Changes: to be used in order to cast somebody else vote during an election**

**No change other than you cannot use proxies for voting (16-828)  
(16-102) says you cannot use a proxy to vote with someone else's ballot**

(16-191) “provisions of this Title applies to all elections in this state”

Done at 7:07

## X. New Business

### a) JotForm for Subcommittees (Alexis Monet Bacs)

#### 1. Subcommittees discussion and sign up

- How to sign up
- What to expect
- Materials to be used
- Activation steps

#### 2. Announce current committee leaders

Need committees set up and PC captains set up

Impresses the importance of opening and reading the emails so PCs can know what to be active on and get engaged with

JotForm for Subcommittees with QR code

Committees:

Bylaws Team lead: Jose Borrajero

Fundraising Team Leads: Shawn Rohr, Marla Neeley

Education Team Lead: Rosemary Spaulding (school boards/contacting teachers)

Legal Team Lead: None (bill researching/affidavits/fighting vax mandates)

Events Team Lead: None (Super fun interactive gatherings)

Activism Team Lead: Ana Sanchez (where to rally, where to protest, what to say with things like redistricting)

Communications Team Lead: Brian Ference (need help with website, Facebook, telegram, blogging, ways to get info out to everyone)

Elections Team Lead: None (poll watching)

Veterans Team Lead: Vince Anselmo (will involve public safety, such as neighborhood watch and bug out plans)

Anabella PC Training

PC Portal

App to be downloaded: Trello

Monet Motions to have a small breakout session, seconded, approved

## Contest to fill all empty PC slots in your precinct

b) Vote made by PCs on annual donations

Monet motions to make a suggested annual donation of 50\$ plus tshirt/badge for 40\$, seconded, all approved.

e) Have all new PCs be sworn in by Nancy Barto

Postponed

### XI. Legislative Updates

Justin Wilmeth:

Looking towards Fridays Senate report 1pm

Watch on our website

We will need to respond to what the audit report finds

Redistricting

He speculated on what the new districts will look like

He will go more into it next month

Breaking news: Steve Chucuri resigning November 5 from MCBOS

### XII. Announcements

Hosting an event with Peter McCulloch

The next meeting will be when we are electing PC Captains

Join the telegram channel

Rally against vax mandates at the Capitol, Friday at 10am; second rally at 1 about audit report

Greg: Last six meetings in a row we have met quorum

PC Training is still in the works, Anabella is working on getting her cert

Rosemary brought affidavits and notices

Looking for notaries to work on the affidavits programs

Gerald Williams gives 3 min talk

Monet talks a bit about walk lists and privacy

Oct 19th 6:30... next meeting

### XIII. Adjournment

Adjourned at 8:16pm